
 

 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD, WISCONSIN 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 19, 2015 at 5:00 PM  

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL PLAZA 
 
 

1. Call meeting to order – Chairman Buttke 

 

2. Approval of minutes of October 5, 2015 Board of Public Works meetings 
 

3. Citizen Comments 
 

4. Construction Update – Presented by Mike Winch,  Street Superintendent & Tom Turchi, City Engineer 
 

5. Presentation of 2015 Wastewater User Fee Study – Presented by Phil Severson, Strand Associates, Inc. 

 
6. Approval to proceed with Phase II of the Everett Roehl Marshfield Public Library & Community Center – 

Presented by Justin Casperson, Parks & Recreation Director 
 

7. Approval of amendment to the agreement with the Boson Company for Phase II Construction Manager 

Services – Presented by Justin Casperson, Parks & Recreation Director 
 

8. Approval of bids for Parks & Recreation Snow Removal Contracts – Presented by Justin Casperson, 
Parks & Recreation Director 

 

9. Approval of plans for disposition of Vaughn-Hansen Chapel Building at the Cemetery – Presented by 
Steve Barg, City Administrator 

 
10. Approval of schedule for 8th Street Lift Station project – Presented by Tom Turchi, City Engineer 

 
11. Plan review and approval of STH 13 – Veterans Parkway Pavement Replacement Project – Presented by 

Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 

 
12. Recommended items for future agendas  

 
13. Adjournment 

 

Posted this 16th day of October, 2015 at 4:00 PM by Daniel G. Knoeck, Director of Public Works 

 
 

NOTE 
 

********************************************************************************************************************************* 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to 
gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to 
above in this notice. 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional 
information or to request this service, contact Mary Anderson, Public Works Department at 630 South Central Avenue or by calling (715) 387-8424) 
********************************************************************************************************************************* 

CITY OF MARSHFIELD 
 

MEETING NOTICE 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS BACKGROUND 

10/19/15 
 

1. Call meeting to order – Chairman Buttke 
 

 

2. Approval of minutes of October 5, 2015 Board of Public Works meetings 
 

 
3. Citizen Comments 

 
 

4. Construction Update – Presented by Mike Winch,  Street Superintendent & Tom Turchi, City Engineer 

 
 

5. Presentation of 2015 Wastewater User Fee Study – Presented by Phil Severson, Strand Associates, Inc. 
See attached memo and proposed rates.  Recommend approval and request an ordinance be 

drafted for Common Council consideration. 

 
 

6. Approval to proceed with Phase II of the Everett Roehl Marshfield Public Library & Community Center – 
Presented by Justin Casperson, Parks & Recreation Director 

See attached memo.  Recommend approval to go ahead with Phase II – Design Development 
for the Community Center Project. 

 

 
7. Approval of amendment to the agreement with the Boson Company for Phase II Construction Manager 

Services – Presented by Justin Casperson, Parks & Recreation Director 
See attached memo.  Recommend approval. 

 

 
8. Approval of bids for Parks & Recreation Snow Removal Contracts – Presented by Justin Casperson, 

Parks & Recreation Director 
See attached bid summary.  Recommend approval of the low bids submitted by Beaver Creek 

Nursery & Landscape LLC. 

 
 

9. Approval of plans for disposition of Vaughn-Hansen Chapel Building at the Cemetery – Presented by 
Steve Barg, City Administrator 

See attached memo.  Recommend authorizing demolition of the chapel.  
 

 

10. Approval of schedule for 8th Street Lift Station project – Presented by Tom Turchi, City Engineer 
See attached schedule.  Recommend approval and authorize advertising for bids. 

 
 

11. Plan review and approval of STH 13 – Veterans Parkway Pavement Replacement Project – Presented by 

Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
See attached memo.  Recommend approval and authorize the Director of Public Works to sign 

the plans on behalf of the City. 
 

 
12. Recommended items for future agendas  

 

 
13. Adjournment 

 
 

 
 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS MINUTES 

OF OCTOBER 5, 2015 

 

 

Meeting called to order by Chairman Buttke at 5:30 PM in the Council Chambers of City Hall Plaza. 

 

            PRESENT: Mike Feirer, Tom Buttke, Ed Wagner, Chris Jockheck & Gary Cummings  

           EXCUSED:  None 

   ALSO PRESENT:  Mayor Meyer; Aldermen Earll, City Administrator Barg; Director of Public 

Works Knoeck; City Engineer Turchi; Assistant City Engineer Cassidy; Street 

Superintendent Winch; Library Director Belongia; Waste Water Superintendent 

Warp; the media; and others.  

 

PW15-108    Motion by Feirer, second by Cummings to recommend approval of the minutes of the 

September 14, 2015 Board of Public Works meeting. 

Motion Carried 

 

Citizen Comments – None 

 

City Engineer Turchi presented an Engineering Division construction update.  Street Superintendent 

Winch presented a Street Division construction update.   

 

PW15-109    Motion by Feirer, second by Jockheck to recommend approval of an amendment to the 

agreement with Zimmerman Architectural Studios, Inc. for construction related services on the Everett 

Roehl Marshfield Public Library & Community Center at a cost not to exceed $66,500 and authorize 

execution of the amendment. 

Wagner voted No, rest Aye, Motion Carried 

 

PW15-110    Motion by Cummings, second by Wagner to recommend approval of the schedule for the 

2015-2016 Sewer Lining contract as presented and authorize advertising for bids. 

Motion Carried 

 

PW15-111    Motion by Feirer, second by Cummings to recommend approval of the WISCORS 

agreement with the Department of Transportation and authorize the Director of Public Works to sign the 

agreement. 

Motion Carried 

 

Director of Public Works Knoeck and City Engineer Turchi presented information regarding curb and 

gutter vs. ditches for certain improvement projects.  Wagner suggested that we need to take a step back 

and figure out our vision and our goals for what we want to do.  We have said that we should go to curb 

and gutter and get rid of ditches.  He sees this as a quality of life issue that enhances our community.  

We need to figure out how to subsidize it to a point that it is no more costly to the property owners than 

mill-in-place with ditches.  That means either do less streets or raise more money.  He has supported the 

idea of a referendum to raise taxes specifically for street improvements.  Buttke agreed that there are 

certain streets that are not suited for ditches and should have curb & gutter.  Jockheck suggested that 

larger drain tile or storm sewer might be an option to eliminate the deep ditches.  Cummings said a 

referendum would help but we still may not be able to do everything we want to.  This was a discussion 

item only. 

 

City Administrator Barg presented information regarding the Vaughn-Hansen Chapel building at the 

Cemetery.  The public has been asked for input on future of the building.  A recommendation will be 

brought to the October 19, 2015 Board meeting and the Board will be asked to provide some direction 

on the matter.  This was a discussion item only. 



BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

October 5, 2015 

Page 2 

 

Director of Public Works Knoeck presented an update on improvements to the Central Avenue railroad 

crossing.  Knoeck reported that the crossing work will not occur any more this year.  The railroad is 

working with WisDOT to include the work in the STH 13 resurfacing project planned for 2016.   This 

was an informational item only. 

 

Recommended items for future agendas:  

 Wagner reported that there will be a recommendation coming from the Police Department on 

possible ordinance changes related to Central Avenue parking. 

 

Motion by Jockheck, second by Feirer that the meeting be adjourned at 6:40 PM. 

Motion Carried 

 

 

 

Daniel G. Knoeck, Secretary 

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS   

Mary
Dan Knoeck



 ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

To:      Tom Buttke, Chairman, Board of Public Works 
            Members, Board of Public Works 
From: Mike Winch, Street Superintendent    
R.E.:   B.O.P.W.’s Street Division Construction Update for October 19th, 2015 
Date:  October 16th, 2015 
 
Asphalt Mill-In-Place 
12th St – Maple to Cedar – complete 
28th St – Felker to Washington-complete 
Felker Ave – 29thto 27th – complete 
Apple Ave – 9th – 17th – complete 
Ash Ave – Arnold to Doege- complete 
Cedar Ave – Arnold to Blodgett- complete 
Cherry Ave – Arnold to Edison – complete 
Maple Ave – 9th – 14th- sidewalk and curb replacement on going and rebuilding of road on-going 
Wildwood Ct. – Locust to Locust- complete 
 
Asphalt Overlays 
Cedar Ave – Ives to Grant- sanitary work complete, road restoration and overlay prep left 
29th St – Central to Peach- complete 
Blodgett St – Central to Maple- complete 
Blodgett St – Maple to Peach- complete 
Vine Ave – Arnold to Doege-   complete 
Cleveland – Central to Maple-   complete 
 
Street Reconstructions 
East 4th- 4th/8th to Willow, complete 
Alley between Central/Chestnut- Edison/Franklin- paving complete 
 
Storm Sewer Maintenance/Construction 
Storm water inlet, M.H. and main repairs/replacements with associated street restoration throughout the city: ongoing 
General storm water ditching with drain tile installation as required throughout the city: ongoing 
 
 
Sanitary Sewer Maintenance/Reconstruction 
-M.H. replacements/Mono-forming and main repairs on all asphalt mill-in-place and overlay streets as required: ongoing 
-Sanitary repairs- Apple Avenue from Depot Street to Arnold Street 
Lowered sanitary manhole at the Blodgett right of way west of Galvin 
                
Street Maintenance 
-Crack sealing of concrete streets: complete 
-Crack sealing of asphalt streets: complete 
-Slag sealing of asphalt streets: complete 
-Specialized joint sealing on concrete streets: to be scheduled 
-General asphalt patching, city wide as required: on-going 
- Pothole patching- on going 
- Street sweeping - on going  
-general sign work 
- Crack filling of municipal parking lots-complete 

City of Marshfield 
Department of Public Works       
Street Division 
407 West 2nd Street 
Marshfield, Wisconsin 54449 

Mike Winch 
Street Superintendent 
(715) 486-2081 
FAX: (715) 387-8669 
ike@ci.marshfield.wi.us 



 

PBS:plh\S:\MAD\1300--1399\1332\023\Wrd\BPW Summary Packet Letter (2015).docx 

October 13, 2015 

 

Mr. Keith Strey, Finance Director 

City of Marshfield 

630 South Central Avenue 

P. O. Box 727 

Marshfield, WI 54449-0727 

 

 

Re: 2015 Marshfield Wastewater Utility User Charge Update 

 

Dear Mr. Strey: 

 

This letter summarizes the review by Strand Associates, Inc.® of the City of Marshfield’s (City) 

Wastewater Utility User Charge System. The Clean Water Fund loan the City obtained to finance the 

wastewater treatment plant upgrade requires that the City, at a minimum, review the rates charged by 

the wastewater utility on a biannual basis. Based on discussions with you and other City staff, the City 

of Marshfield continues to perform annual reviews to incorporate annual changes.  

 

Annual Revenue Requirement for Wastewater Utility 

 

The projected revenue requirements for the wastewater utility are presented in Table 1. This table 

summarizes the revenue requirements on a “utility” basis consistent with procedures developed by the 

Wisconsin Public Service Commission and a “cash” basis, which reflects actual annual expenditures by 

the utility. The indicated revenue requirement is $5,832,017. This will serve as the basis for 

determining the rates that are necessary to fund the wastewater utility for the 2016 budget year.  

 

Current Wastewater Utility Rates 

 

The current rates charged by the wastewater utility are shown in Table 2. These rates were adopted 

with an effective date of January 1, 2015.  

 

Proposed Rates for 2016 

 

Table 2 compares the existing rates (adopted effective January 1, 2015) with the calculated rates 

necessary to provide the wastewater utility with sufficient funds for the 2016 budget year. These 

proposed rates will have the following impact on system users: 

 

User 

Classification 

Base Average Annual 

Increase 

Residential 1.3% 

Commercial 1.5% 

Category B 1.4% 

Public Authority 1.6% 

 



Mr. Keith Strey, Finance Director 

City of Marshfield 

Page 2 

October 13, 2015 

 

 

PBS:plh\S:\MAD\1300--1399\1332\023\Wrd\BPW Summary Packet Letter (2015).docx 

The average monthly increase will be $0.55 for an average residential user. The water billings from 

2006 through 2014 are shown in Figure 1. Water billings declined from 2006 through 2010 and were 

relatively constant between years 2010, 2011, and 2012. Water billings again dropped in 2013 by 

approximately 1.8 percent and then increased 0.8 percent in 2014. The first half of 2015 has increased 

about 3 percent from 2014. The average of the 2013 and 2014 billing volumes were used as the 

projected 2016 annual total water billings used for calculating rates. The increase in water usage helps 

lessen the recommended 2016 rate increase. 

 

 
 
In addition, surcharge revenues have increased in 2014 and the first half of 2015. The average of the 

2013 and 2014 loadings were used in the 2016 rate calculations. 

 
Recommendations 

 

It is recommended that the proposed rates presented in Table 2 be adopted with an effective date of 

January 1, 2016.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC.® 

 
Philip B. Severson, P.E. 

 

Enclosures: Tables 1 and 2 

 
c/enc: Dan Knoeck, City of Marshfield 

Sam Warp, City of Marshfield 

 
 

Figure 1 Water Billing Volume 

-1.0%
-2.6%

-1.7%

-3.3% -0.5% -0.1%
-1.8%

0.9%

2.7%

-20.00%

-15.00%

-10.00%

-5.00%

0.00%

5.00%

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

700,000

800,000

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

W
a

s
te

w
a

te
r 

B
il
li

n
g

 V
o

lu
m

e
 

(1
,0

0
0

 g
a

ll
o

n
s

)

Year

Wastewater Billing Volume Estimated 2015 Billing Volume



City of Marshfield Wastewater Utility User Charge System Update (2015)

TABLE 1 

ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT

MARSHFIELD WASTEWATER UTILITY

Utility Cash

Item Basis Basis

Operation and Maintenance 2,543,447$          2,543,447$          

Depreciation 1,053,471

Return on Investment Rate Base 2,235,099

Replacement 150,000               

Repayment of City Contributions -                       

Annual CIP Contributions 1,117,110

Debt Service 1,979,280

Cash Reserve 42,180

Revenue Requirement 5,832,017$          5,832,017$          

Less Transfer from Equipment Replacement Fund 5,832,017$          5,832,017$          

Total Revenue Requirement From Rates

Notes:

1.  Rate of Return 6.230%

2.  Assumed Coverage Ratio
1

1.77

3.  Replacement Fund Contribution 150,000$             

4.  Estimated Rate Base Balance on 12/31/14 35,876,393$        

1
 Based on indicated rate of return and assumed 2016 billings.

Developed by Strand Associates, Inc.
®

S:\MAD\1300--1399\1332\023\Spr\Year 2015 BPW Letter 20151013.xlsx\Table 1 Revenue Requirements\10/13/2015



City of Marshfield Wastewater Utility User Charge System Update (2015)

TABLE 2

RECOMMENDED RATES

MARSHFIELD WASTEWATER UTILITY

(2016)

A.  Fixed Charge (Monthly)

Current Recommended

18.35$   $18.45

B.  Volume Charges

Current Recommended

$4.04 $4.11 per 100 cu ft

$5.40 $5.50 per 1,000 gallon

C.  Surcharges

Current Recommended

BOD (over 200 mg/L) $0.66 $0.66 per pound

TSS (over 250 mg/L) $0.54 $0.54 per pound

TKN (over 40 mg/L) $0.87 $0.87 per pound

TP (over 7 mg/L) $7.26 $7.26 per pound

D.  Special Wastes

Current Recommended

Holding Tank Waste $17.00 $17.10 per 1,000 gallon

Septage $99.00 $99.50 per 1,000 gallon

Portable Toilets $52.25 $52.45 per 1,000 gallon

Developed by Strand Associates, Inc.
®

S:\MAD\1300--1399\1332\023\Spr\Year 2015 BPW Letter 20151013.xlsx\Table 2 User Charges\10/13/2015



 

City of Marshfield 

Memorandum 

 

 

TO:   Board of Public Works  

FROM:  Justin Casperson, Parks and Recreation Director 

RE:   Phase II - Everett Roehl Marshfield Public Library & Community Center  

DATE:  October 19, 2015 

 

Summary: 

On August 10, 2011 the City of Marshfield entered into a contract with Zimmermann 

Architectural Studios, Inc. for design and architectural services related to the Everett Roehl 

Marshfield Public Library & Community Center project.  The project is broken down into two 

phases: Phase I – Library design and construction, Phase II – Community Center design and 

construction.  The contract with Zimmermann calls for Common Council authorization to 

proceed before moving from phase to phase.   

 

With the capital campaign reaching its goal and the Library construction starting, City Staff is 

asking the Board of Public Works for approval to proceed with Phase II of the project – 

preparing final design development, construction proposal and bidding documents for the 

Community Center.  Phase II of the project includes the Parks and Recreation Department 

offices, tenant spaces, community meeting rooms, multipurpose rooms & general activity areas.   

 

Staff Recommendation 

 

Authorize City Staff to move forward with Phase II of our agreement with Zimmerman for the 

Everett Roehl Marshfield Library & Community Center Project – preparing final design 

development, construction proposal and bidding documents for the Community Center.   

 

Attachments: 

None. 

 

Concurrence: 

 

       

Steve Barg, City Administrator 

 

Mary
Steve Barg



 

City of Marshfield 

Memorandum 

 

 

TO:   Board of Public Works  

FROM:  Justin Casperson, Parks and Recreation Director 

RE:   Everett Roehl Marshfield Public Library & Community Center Project –  

   Amendment to the Agreement with the Boson Company for Phase II  

DATE:  October 19, 2015 

 

Background: 

On December 1, 2014 the City of Marshfield entered into a contract with The Boson Company 

Inc. (Boson) for construction management services related to the Phase I portion of the Everett 

Roehl Marshfield Public Library & Community Center Project.   

City Staff would like to retain Boson for preconstruction services as it relates to Phase II of the project 

and amend the agreement already in place.  Boson services will include design review, scheduling, 

meetings, estimating, preconstruction services, and bidding for a lump sum amount of $36,800.  

 

Phase II of the Everett Roehl Marshfield Library & Community Center project includes the Parks 

and Recreation Department offices, tenant spaces, community meeting rooms, multipurpose 

rooms & general activity areas.  For the Phase I portion of the project, Boson has provided 

quality work, cost savings and expert advice.  For this reason, it is my pleasure to bring forward 

this recommendation on behalf of City Staff. 

Recommendation: 

Approve the selection of The Boson Company, Inc. as the firm to perform preconstruction 

services for Phase II of the Library & Community Center Project for a lump sum amount of 

$36,800, and authorize staff to amend the agreement and prepare the appropriate contracts for 

services. 

Attachments: 

None. 

 

Concurrence: 

 

       

Steve Barg, City Administrator 

Mary
Steve Barg





Sites Vendors

Turf Tamers Allar Scheider Faber Beaver Creek Trierweiler
Oak Avenue Community Center
1" to 3" $120.00 $115.00 $125.00 $145.00 $115.00 $409.13
4" to 6" $140.00 $175.00 $165.00 $175.00 $120.00 $490.95
7" and above $200.00 $225.00 $205.00 $175.00 $129.00 $736.43
Weber Park
1" to 3" $40.00 $65.00 $40.00 $95.00 $39.00 $115.88
4" to 6" $40.00 $100.00 $45.00 $125.00 $45.00 $139.05
7" and above $45.00 $175.00 $55.00 $125.00 $50.00 $208.58
Wildwood Station- Wildwood Park
1" to 3" $110.00 $185.00 $145.00 $125.00 $119.00 $348.75
4" to 6" $120.00 $240.00 $165.00 $150.00 $125.00 $418.50
7" and above $180.00 $295.00 $185.00 $150.00 $130.00 $627.75
Griese Park - South Drive & Parking Lot
1" to 3" $60.00 $75.00 $60.00 $70.00 $60.00 $144.00
4" to 6" $75.00 $90.00 $75.00 $90.00 $65.00 $172.80
7" and above $85.00 $125.00 $90.00 $90.00 $65.00 $259.20
Fairgrounds Park
1" to 3" $140.00 $195.00 $140.00 $75.00 $130.00 $331.88
4" to 6" $155.00 $250.00 $165.00 $95.00 $135.00 $398.25
7" and above $210.00 $300.00 $220.00 $95.00 $140.00 $597.38
Prairie Run Trail
1" to 3" $45.00 $45.00 $40.00 $95.00 $38.00 $107.00
4" to 6" $45.00 $65.00 $50.00 $120.00 $40.00 $128.40
7" and above $50.00 $75.00 $60.00 $120.00 $45.00 $192.60
Hamus Nature Preserve
1" to 3" $55.00 $70.00 $50.00 $75.00 $48.00 $144.00
4" to 6" $60.00 $85.00 $65.00 $95.00 $52.00 $172.80
7" and above $65.00 $110.00 $75.00 $95.00 $60.00 $259.20
Braem Park Parking Lot
1" to 3" $50.00 $60.00 $60.00 $70.00 $57.00 $144.00
4" to 6" $50.00 $80.00 $75.00 $70.00 $59.00 $172.80
7" and above $60.00 $90.00 $90.00 $70.00 $60.00 $259.20
Praschak Wayside
1" to 3" $25.00 $30.00 $25.00 $35.00 $25.00 $44.25
4" to 6" $30.00 $45.00 $30.00 $45.00 $29.00 $53.10
7" and above $35.00 $60.00 $40.00 $45.00 $30.00 $79.65

1" to 3" $645.00 $840.00 $685.00 $785.00 $631.00 $1,788.89

4" to 6" $715.00 $1,130.00 $835.00 $965.00 $670.00 $2,146.65

7" and above $930.00 $1,455.00 $1,020.00 $965.00 $709.00 $3,219.99









































 
 
 

           TO: Board of Public Works 
     FROM: Tom Turchi, City Engineer 

      DATE: October 15, 2015 
          RE:     Contract 2015-05 East 8th Street Lift Station Replacement. 

 

Contract 2015-05  
 

 

Monday, October 19, 2015 Schedule Approval by the Board of Public Works 

Friday, October 23, 2015 Prepare Add For Bid 

Friday, October 30, 2015 Advertise paving - Quest Web Site 

Saturday, October 31, 2015 Advertise paving – News Herald 1 

Friday, November 06, 2015 Advertise paving – News Herald 2 & Hub City Times 

Monday, November 09, 2015 Final Acceptance of Prequalification - New Prequalified to the BPW 

Monday, November 16, 2015 Open bids in the lobby of the Engineers Office 

Tuesday, November 24, 2015 Approval of lowest responsible bidder at BPW meeting  

Tuesday, November 24, 2015 Paving bids approved by Council 

Wednesday, November 25, 2015 Prepare paving contract 

Thursday, December 10, 2015 Preconstruction conference 

Monday, December 28, 2015 Start construction (Contractor can begin if they so choose) 

 

Calendar Days (as permitted by contract) 

Friday, August 12, 2016 Complete construction 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION  
 

I recommend approval of the Lining schedule as submitted for Contract 2015-05.  
 

Respectfully submitted, 

Thomas R. Turchi 

Thomas Turchi 

 
Concurrence: 

 
_____________________________   _____________________________ 

Steve Barg, City Administrator    Daniel G. Knoeck, P.E. Director of Public Works 

 

City of 

Marshfield 

Memorandum 

Mary
Steve Barg

Mary
Dan Knoeck



 
 

 
October 15, 2015 
 
TO:  Board of Public Works 
 
FROM:  Dan Knoeck, Director of Public Works 
 
SUBJECT: Plan Review of STH 13 / Veterans Parkway Pavement Replacement Project   
  
 
BACKGROUND 

 
WisDOT is finalizing plans for the pavement replacement project on Veterans Parkway 
from McMillan Street to the north City Limits.  As this project is on a connecting highway 
where the City is the maintaining authority, we are being asked to approve the plan.   
 
ANALYSIS 

 

The scope of work is simply to mill of 4 inches of the existing asphalt and replace it with 4 
inches of new asphalt.  Pavement markings will also be replaced.  The project will be done 
under traffic with one lane of traffic maintained in each direction at all times.  The cost of 
construction is being funded 100% by WisDOT.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
I recommend approval of the WisDOT plans for pavement replacement on STH 
13/Veterans Parkway from McMillan Street to the north city limits and authorize the 
Director of Public Works to sign the plans on behalf of the City.. 
 
 
 
 
 
Concurrence:________________________ 
 Steve Barg, City Administrator 

City of 

Marshfield 

Memorandum 

Mary
Steve Barg


	01 - BPW Agenda 10-19-15
	02 - BPW Background 10-19-15 Amended
	03 - 10-05-15 BPW Minutes
	04 - B O P W  Update - October 19th 2015
	05 - WW Rate Review Summary 10-13-15
	06 - Phase 2 memo - Library
	07 - Construction Manager - Library
	08 - Snow Removal Memo
	09 - Bid Tally Sheet - Snow Removal
	10 - Vaughn Hansen packet
	11 - Memo - Lift Station Schedule 10 15 15
	12- STH 13 Plan Approval Memo 10-15-2015

